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United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Nevada State Office
P.O. Box 12000
Reno, Nevada 89520-0006
IN REPLY REFER TO:
M.S. No. 5065

June 26, 1998
Memorandum
To: Public Contact and Records Management Section
From:  Acting Chief, Cadastral Survey
Subject:  Correction of Record, Mineral Survey No. 5065, Nevada
Mineral Survey No. 5065, Nevada, contains a clerical error. The letter “F’ was incorrectly
omitted from the names of the Golden Apri! #23F lode (NMC-450153) and the Golden April #28F
lode (NMC-450158) in all reference to these lodes throughout the field notes and on the plat.
The correct names of these claims are clearly noted on the certified copy of each location

certificate, which have been filmed at the end of the field notes and become a part of the official
record.

he field notes and plal vlineral Sugve evada. a , i are
coirected by this memorandum, This memorandum and the original plat, annotated with reference

10 this memorandum, are to beJgansmitted.to RS:150, where they will be_refilmed. The

memorandum should be filmed adjacent to the annotated original plat of this survey. Both will be
returned to NV-942 10 be included as part of the official record.

ce: Barrick Goldstrike Mines, Inc., Claimant
Don M. McHarg, U.S. Mineral Surveyor
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SEE CORRECTION MEMORANDUM DATED 6-26-98
REF : Golden April # 23F and Golden April # 28 F Lodes
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SEE CORRECTION MEMORANDUM DATED 6-26-98
REF: Golden April #23F and Golden April #28F Lodes
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SEE CORRECTION MEMORANDUM DATED 6-26-98
REF: Golden Apnl# 23F and Golden Apnl#ZBF Lodes
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